BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA DOCUMENT #202300722
September 12, 2023 09/7/23  05:19:07 PM
9:00 a.m. 1 of 1
Call to order BY Devian Fields

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

Gr B

10:00 Joint Communication Meeting with Town of Clayton and Clayton
Municipal Schools

i.  Presentation from Apollo Med Flight
ii.  Subdivision Exemptions -
1. Rainbow Ranch
2. Higgins - Mackey
3. Mandala Center
iii.  Resignation - Probate Judge Ali Sathound
iv. NMFA Proposal for UCGH Loans PPRFE-3145, PPRF-3384, PPRF-4931
v.  Resolution 2024-11 Certification of 2023 Property Tax Rates
vi.  Resolution 2024-12 FY 23 Physical Inventory Certification
vii.  Participation in NACO Public Lands Resource.Center
viii.  Resolution 2024-13 BAR LATCF NACO Public Land Resource Center
ix.  Resolution 2024-14 BAR Summer Food Program Reversion
X. Gate Discussion
xi.  MET Tower Application
xii.  Approval of Bills

xiii.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xiv.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xv.  County Travel Requests

xvi.  ARPA Hearing

11:30 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

1. County Manager Report
a. Former Magistrate Court Building
2. Road Superintendent
Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
4. Elected Officials Reports

@

Adjourn
As 0f 9/7/2023

Next Meeting October 10, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
August 8, 2023
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red” Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Sheriff Curtis Skaggs

Road Superintendent Gary Wright Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence

GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital
Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospital

At 9:00 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of July 18, 2023.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for July. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner Monthly
Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO August 8, 2023”, was distributed to the
board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider Recruitment Update;
Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business/Financial Update; Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services;
Therapy Services; Pharmacy; Laboratory; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT;
HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for June. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc.
Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 12th month FYE 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems August 1, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending June 30,
2023”, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following):
Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

Amanda Boggs, CNO, reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Nursing; Swing Bed; Social
Work Consults.

At 9:50 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break.
At 9:58 a.m., the meeting resumed.



DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF WAIVER OF 1 YEAR OFF FOR JUDITH COOPER CHS BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

After a short discussion, Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the waiver of CHS Board Member Judith
Cooper’s mandatory One Year Off of the CHS Board of Directors. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no
further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTIONS — ROBERT BROWN, RAINBOW RANCH
A proposed subdivision claim of exemption, located in Sec 3, T29N, R29E, was presented by Robert Brown.
No subdivision claim of exemption was presented by Rainbow Ranch.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the Subdivision Claim of Exemption presented by Robert Brown.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION COUNTY ROAD GATE POLICY

Road Superintendent Gary Wright continued a discussion from the July Commission meeting about gates that
prohibit passage on county roads. The Board asked that this item be placed on next month’s agenda as a
possible action item.

ICIP HEARING
Mgr. Thompson provided the 2025-2029 ICIP for Union County to the Board for final review.

RESOLUTION 2024-10 APPROVAL OF 2025-2029 ICIP

A proposed resolution adopting an infrastructure capital improvement plan (ICIP) for Union County.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-10, Adopting an Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP). Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution signed.

MET TOWER APPLICATIONS — NEXTERA
Nextera Energy presented seven proposed sites for MET towers in Union County, for approval by the Board.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the applications for MET Towers presented by NEXTERA.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $374,855.81 were presented for approval.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve bills in the amount of $374,855.81. Commissioner Vincent seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no healthcare assistance claims presented.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Cheryl Garcia and Nikki Callis will attend the Gathering of Counties at the State Fair, Clerk Green and staff will
attend Election School in Albuquerque. All travel approved.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Hiring of Tru Cleaning Services, Ricardo Truijillo, for contract cleaning services.

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Tru Cleaning Services has been
hired to provide janitorial services for the county buildings; Update on the restructuring of UCGH loans with
NMFA; Overview of recent mental health meeting in Clovis.

FIRE COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT
Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence reported that Cabinet Secretary David Dye will be visiting Union County on
August 215, Pump testing is ongoing; Update on grant writing.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Clerk Green gave an overview of legislative priorities recently voted on by New Mexico Counties.
Commissioner Vincent commented on the repairs being made on state roads in the county, and questioned
the process for choosing what roads are getting repairs.

Chairman Kiesling reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Recent NACO meeting; Recent
WIR meeting.

ADJOURN: At 11:25 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn. Commissioner Miller seconded. There

was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.
Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
The next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.
Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



LB0ZZNT £20Z MY 00E =k - - - .
on >m>m3w_ E.«L miom_ 8Y9C—G¥Yy XoJ  2eZL-Ghy Puold
GIXSH AN Aned NOINA SINIOW 30 ObLL8 OOIXAN MBN ‘uoIpy
6c9 xog ‘O'd 00€ =,0 FVOS
HILIN3O VIVANYIA 199435 PUZ YINOS 619 e —
.OO P} >u>mzm a13IH 009 €
1V1d AJAHNS AHVANNOS S oo °
Wd'WN 362 8 N6Z 18121038 NOILYOOT eoe ey PRIBLED MoM PR
1SNAL 3510M YNNY LOVHL S0 ¥3NMO
HETTO ALNNOD ¥O4 NOILYWHOANI ONIXIONI
e £016 'S™ 'SQEIHS 331
€1 'ON NOILI3OX3 ¥3ANN OOIXZW M3N 50 SMV 1 NOISIAIGENS 3HL 40 NOLLG3OX3 NV St AFANNS SIHL LVHL AJti¥30
HIHLYNS | ODIXIN MIN NI ONIASAUNS VO STHYANVLS WOKINIAN ZHL 133N 1 d ANV ASANNS SIHL LYHL ONV 4338
GNY 3503 MONM AW 40 LS8 IHL O1 LOTHHOO ANV 3L S AZAYNS SIHL IVHL AJAUNS SIHL ¥Od FIBISNODSIY
WY GNY Q3LONANOD | LVHL AJILY3D MOAZANNS TYNOISS308d GINILSIOIM OIXIN MIN V 'STIZIHS 3311
AINOISSINNGO
A8
H3NOISSINNOD
H¥T10 AINNOD NYWHIVHO
ity A8
£z0Z 40 AvQ SIHL
(SHANOISSIANOD 40 QNVOE ALNNOD NOINN) 3HL A8 Q3A0¥ddY

.1or1} pajeald Awau oy} pue joex jeubuo ay} yied Joj pousd Buipjoy seah aay

ay Bunespu Y1310 AJUNOD 341 YIM Paly 3q |[BYS A3AINS B J2y} Jayun) papiAcid oY UOISIAIPGNS
0a1Xa|y MAN B} J0 suoIsiAvid aU 03 393fgNS 2q J{2ys 3oUBABALOD 1BYI0 1O ‘asea) ‘Sfes Ay

a1 Jo s1eak (§) Al LILIM PUE J0 JOBI} BWIBS 3U) W0} 90UBASAUCD JLI0 1O 2s23| ‘3les juenbasgns
10 pucsss e Jey} papireid ‘pouad 1eak (5) AUe Ui ‘UoisiAlpgns pasoidde Asnoiaid e Ul yim
10e.} B WOl 3d@oxs 'pue| Jo 101} B Wio) j301ed 3|Buls B Jo a0ueA3AusS Jayio 1o ‘9sea] ‘djes €1 ,

- €1 ON ONIQVIH ¥3ANN '€8€-/82 FOVd
'SL Y008 NI 3114 SY SNOLLYINO3Y NOISIAIAENS ALNNOD NOINN 338
"ALNNOO XV4100 40 SNOILYINDIY NOISIAIGENS 3HL OL

NOILJ3OXZ NV A8 ALYI40¥d 40 NOISIAIQ ¥V LON $1 1V1d SIHL ‘310N

avoy HONWY = ——
avod AINNCO = ——=

IONI4 M = —X—
13S INIOd ON = @

cols# dvO SUTIIHS HUM ONOT 8L ¥vER ,2/1 135 = @
“ON30.

AELSAS 3ULVNIGYO0D €8 QYN "3NOZ ISVZ OOIXIW M3N NO J3svE ONV QN9
3¥v SONIIVZE TIV ONV 1004 A3AMNS °S'N ONNO¥D 3¥V SIONVISIAQ TV —
61—650-2L1—0LL~1 ‘6$2—805-ZL1—691—! LOVL 40 'ON Gl XVi —
THION

#B50L0¥000'L
40 MOIOVE TWOS V HLM SNOLVANOOC Sd9 NO Q3své —
"SNIEV3E 30 SivE

HOMV3S L IUTIINCD vV OL LJ3rENS —
“FION

£661 D30 618 39vd Si MOOB NI (IQNOOH  ISMUL FIEVOOAZN
AFI0M A HA3SOM OL 3IOM ‘A HJ3SOM WOM4 (330 WVIAUND ‘¢
LUMIH "M VIOV "SHW
QUL 9961 HONWA GIUVA 00 AAMNS SUTIHS Ivid T3AHOO3ENA °Z

148 39vd BZ 38 NI QI ‘L00Z AP
GRIVA "03°QLT AIAMNS STTEHS A8 “¥AINZD VIVANVA TIULUNI Lvid °L

A3ANS ONY IVId SIHL 40 NOLVMVEIMd JHL NI G3S0_SIN3WNO0Q
SIONFLEITE

“PROI SIU} O PUB B3 PUE £8-59 ALMUBIH 'S’ 40 BuUl| Aem 40 3B

1anos a1 uo julod e 63393} YE'TYE JO IDUEISIP € M ,8050,T0 N 22U3L3
‘Jujod © 03 189} 90'CYZ 40 IULISIp @ I ,H0,ES,00 N 22UIYY

10d € 01393 H7'L8 40 UEISIP € M LET,S06T N 2UL
“ujod € 013994 05'09T O DUEISIE © M LTS, TZ.LO N 9243
uiod e 031994 86'4ZT O URISIP ® M 8O,9E,6€ N 32U}
ulod € 01193 BE'SE JO FIILISIP © M ,HOE0.20 N U3

493} TT'9TYE JO DIULISIP B M, 95,92,00$ * $)830 I67H NEZL "LT UoRd3s jo
J3U0 ISIMUINOS 23 3DUBLM Loy peos AJunod uojun Bunsixe 3yl jo auy
Jajua3 3y ul juiod e Bujuu18aq peos BulsIX? Y3 Jo UORALISAP FUIBIUBD

553} J0 3J0W saJ0e Z€'Z0T Butuieus)

“BuiuwiBaq 4o sveld pue Juod oy} 03 1994 B6'LTL JO IIUEISIP € 3 ,Sb,LE,8E § UYL

‘ded M JeqaU B 033335 6L SET JO 2IURISIP B T, 41,95.97 S 22UBYY
“deo UM Jeqal e 03 193) TZ'S8T JO IIUeIsIp © 3,87,12,09 § 32Uy}
£,52,01 § 22U
59561 § 29Uy
‘de> 31M Jeqal & 03123} TSELE JO IIUBISIP © M, Z0,Z0.8L S 92U343

“ded M 12931 © 01 199} €€ 4O IIUBISIP € M ,ET.05,bE S 32ual
Ided YiIm Jeqai B 03 123} §Z'9ET JO AIURISIP € M L LS,BE.HO 'S 2IU3YY

‘dea yym Jegal e 01339) ZE'ZLS JO Buelsip e 3

‘ded Y3 M Jeqal e 01193 66'BEE J0 AIURISIPE M

‘ded yum Jeqal B 03 1394 L£°66 JO IURISIP @ M, T,EZ,6Z § UYL

1151103 33Us} € 3e 335 ded YIIM Jeqal B 03398} 6v'LLT 4O IUEISIP € M ,60,52.89 N UL

“uiod € 01193} 67°58E 4O URISIP & M ,HZLE.TO N UYL
119U103 92UB} B 03 3994 OT"YLE JO FIURISIP & M ,LE,9Z,EQ N 22Ul
1151103 3343 03 333} 9T'EZE JO FIULISIP © M ,8T,50,08 N 33U9u3
‘dea Yum 1eqas 03132 bS'LE 4O DURISIP € M, ,85,ST.6T N 223y}

‘de> Yaim 12GaJ € 03 199} YY'LLE JO IIULISIP @ M ,0T,80,9L N 33Uay3
13w

2183 Apayinos e Jujag 53310003 Ul uoJt 3{8UE U 03399} 9E'TTY JO IUBISIP € M S, TE.0E N 39U3Y}

‘de3 Yxpm Jeqa) & 033934 9L°£8T 40 IUBISIP & M ,Z0,LT.SE N U3
!ded yum 1eqai B 033934 §O'TSY JO IURISIP @ M LST.¥Z.9T N 29UaLH
!de3 yum Jegal € 033994 £6'9Z0T 4O IUEISIP 2 3 ,LOHS.bS N 22U3y3
!de3 yym Jegal & 03393} BE'TI0T JO BIUEISIP € 3 ,E5,06.58 N 223l

‘de> yijm Jeqai e 0} 333} 0/'ZS JO IIURISIP © 3 ,Sb,LE.BE § BUAL}

“8ujuuiBag jo 0e|d pue Juiod By} 03 333} GL YLTT O IULISIP & M,LT,0Z,TON
adUBYL ‘Jeqal Youl % & Aq payJew 3ulod B £T UOJIIS JO JULOD JSEMYINOS 343 Je Bupuauwuio)

1SMo||0} SB paguasap Alzejnafued aiow Buiaq 0@ maN ‘Ajunod uoiun

“INAINN 343 J0 3583 6 9BueY ‘LON 67 dIysumOoL Jo BT pue LT SUONII3S Ulyim BUIag pue) Jo e Y

W 10T 40 NOILJIMOS3A TvO3T

81038

1SV3 62 IONVY @9
H1YON 62 dIHSNMOL

8861 HOXYW 03LVQ 00 AIAUNS
SQTIIHS A 1V1d G30¥003ANN
NV NO NMOHS “N3N¥O3 NOLLOES
FHL ONIMEYIN B3 HONI 271

21038 81038

HJISOM I TOMLSMAL 3410M VNNV /N

N 012017" W
858.17'

Hd3SOr'3T0MASMREL 3TOM YNNY AN

LIS MNVL
UALYM ONULSIXT

QVON VIVANYW ~—__

QVON HONYY ~—__|

L1 NOLLO3S
40 ¥3INHOD LSIMHLNOS

"HINEOD,
SV 1SOd 3LYO HINOS a3sN

384.29'
N 01'37'24" W

HJ3SOr'3410MLSMAL 35TOM VNNV AN

BE¥ZL
M .BO9CEE N
06091

M LISIZLO0 N

LSVE 62 JONVE
HLYON 6Z dIHSNMOL ‘L1 NOILOFS
40 MINMOD LSAMHLNOS

Qo

R
M £2,5081

80082
3 #0,£5.00 N

d 1071 f

HLHON

QVOH VIVONVN ~—__}

N 01'04'08" W
BHJB

‘avod ALNNOD
ONLLSIX3 40 INT ¥IAUNID

GNV 89 AVMHDIH 'S'N
NI AYM 40 LHOM HLNOS /

3HL 40 NOILOZSHILINI
y INS WO

\ Pw»d@

TIEM
HIALYM ONUSIXT . 9
WS




August 31, 2023

Dear Commissioners of Union County,

Please accept this as my formal resignation from the position of Probate Judge for Union County. My last
day will be September 26, 2023. | am grateful for all of your support during my brief time here and
deeply appreciate all of the valuable experiences and knowledge | have gained. It has been a sincere

pleasure working here.

Please let me know how | can help during this transition and make it as smooth as possible. | wish you all

the best.

Best wishes, and thank you for everything.

Ali Sathoud




%Umon ouniy

RESOLUTION 2024-11

CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY TAX RATES

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 7-38-34 which requires that within five (5)
days of receipt of the property tax rate-setting order from the Department of Finance and
Administration, the Board of County Commissioners shall issue its written order imposing the
tax at the rates set on the net taxable value of property allocated to the approximate
governmental units. A copy of this resolution is accompanied by the Certificate of Tax Rates
shall be delivered immediately to the County Assessor after approval from the Board of
Commissioners of Union County, New Mexico.

Now therefore, be it resolved that the Certificate of Tax Rates for tax year 2023 be
approved and adopted on this 12th day of September, 2023.

ATTEST UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

Brenda Green, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



DocuSign Envelope ID: 3DE0C5D4-DB95-4CA9-B981-35B38AFE3D1D

State of New Mexico
Department of Finance & Administration
180 Bataan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone: (505) 827-4985

' Fax: (505) 827-4984
Michelle Lujan Grisham www.nmdfa.state.nm.us Wayne Propst
GOVERNOR Cabinet Secretary

September 1, 2023

The Honorable Clay Kiesling
Union County

P.O. Box 430

Clayton, NM 88415

Order Setting Property Tax Rates - 2023 Property Tax Year
Dear Commissioner Kiesling,

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 7-37-7(A) and 7-38-33(A), I issue this order setting the 2023
tax rates in the attached Certificate of Property Tax Rates (Certificate) for all governmental units
imposing rates in your county.

NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-34 requires the Board of County Commissioners (Board) to issue and
deliver to the County Assessor its own written order imposing these rates within five days of its
receipt of this rate-setting order. Before the Board issues its order, the county is responsible
for ensuring that the rates are correct and must notify the Local Government Division of
the Department of Finance and Administration of any errors, in accordance with 3.6.50.1 1
(D) NMAC. To further those efforts, please immediately share the Certificate with all
governmental units (other than the State) that have rates included in the Certificate, so that they
may also check the accuracy of their rates. In addition, please note that the "percentage change I"
used as specified in NMSA 1978, Section 7-37-7.1 (A) for yield control calculations this year
was the statutory maximum of 5% due to inflation and typically calculates higher mill rates.

Any questions concerning or suspected errors in the rates should be immediately brought to the
attention of the Local Government Division's Budget and Finance Bureau Chief, Cordelia
Chavez, at 505-231-7246; or Special Projects Analyst, Catrina Chavez, at 505-479-1247.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
Do Vot
E L ssnson 9/1/2023

G6EB4DOS8AB8A432..

Wayne Propst
Secretary of Finance & Administration

cc: Property Tax Division, Taxation & Revenue Department (via email)
County Assessor (via email)

 County Treasurer (via email)

Enclosure(s): Certificate of Property Tax Rates

Administrative Services Division (505) 827-3638 Financial Control Division (505) 827-3682 State Board of Finance (505) 827-4980
State Budget Division (505) §27-3640 Local Government Division (505) 827-4975



169°0¢
18v°L
00570
8¢ce’0
VoY
000°¢

0000

0S8°LL
0s8'LL

09¢’L

09¢e’L

S9¥'¥20'C

uojhe|n

390 LNO |
ewdinb3 se9 B 110

169°02
321404
0050
8€e’0
V9
000¢

000°0

0s8'LL
0s8°LL

09¢g°L

09¢’L

019°'LLY'6

uoyke|n

doo 1n0 |
uoIONPOId SB9 B 10

169°0C
18v°L
00S5°0
8e€0
£V9'v
000°¢

0000

058°LL

068°L1

09¢g°}
09¢g°L

L1¥'85Y'08

uojhe|n

¥NLNO |

|eljuspISay-uoN

66781
98¢°L
So¥°0
8¢€0
£V9'Y
000¢

0000

€616

€66

09¢’L
09g’L

Tl2'220'91

uojke|n

¥d1notL

fenuapisay

629'S¢
[3:1403
0050
8€€0
eVo'y
000°¢

8€6'V
8€6'V

0S8°LL

058°L 1L

09¢°L
09¢€’L

YE0'EE6'LL

uojheln
(umo) uoihe;n
N NI L

[BI}USPISTY-UON

VAN A4
98¢°L
S0¥°0
8€€°0
£ro'y
000C

86’y
8C6'Y

€616

€6.°6

09¢’L
09g’tL

1011810
jooyas pue [edpunpy ‘Aunod ‘ajels [ejol

1013810 [00YDS [EjOL
jeuonesadQ 10HISIq [00Y0S
901088 199 "Y93 L P 10MISIC [0040S
90IA19G 199Q 10MISIq [004S
(Ana7 6 II1g 81BULS) Juswanoiduw| [elide) [0oyos
(Ane g¢ g @snoH) Buipjing jooyag
ledidiuniy jejo L
|euoiesadQ jedioiuniy
a01A18g 1g8( fediduniy
funoj jejot
(pajjo1juod pIaIA 10N) [euojesadQ AunoDd
feuonesadp Ajuno)
901A18G 1990 AjUnod
e1e;s [BjoL
30198 198( lels

1ous1q jooyas pue ‘Ayjediviunyy ‘Ajunog ‘ajels 1oy saias N

v..1¥0'L2

uojhe|n
(umo]) uoiie|d
ANIL

lenuapisoy

anjeA sjgexel
pusiq ab9)j00
1ouISIg 100YDS dliand
Ayjediolunpy

uIsIq Xey

uoneoyisse|D Apadold

602'120'681$ ‘INTVA I19VYXVL LIN ALNNOD TIVHIA0

£20C Jesp xe|
AlunoD uolun
S|itN Ul sejey xe] Apadoud 4o sjeoyial

8G:ZL:21 L0-60-E202 U0 SNEDT woy pajund - AJunogd uolun £Z0ZAL SIIA Ul sajey xe| Auadold Jo ajeoyiped




Wweve Le'vz Le'sz 6vL'€z 6.8'62 189°2 lejo] pueig
0000 0000 0001 000} 000°0 00070 13410 ej0L

(pajionuod
- - 000t 000} - - pISIA JON) [euonesadQ jomsi jeads

QOMS %8810 3N
senuy Buixe] JayjQ 10} SaIAST (1IN
[endsoH ‘abajjos ‘looyas

Wweve e ve Le've (744 6.8°6C 189°.¢ a1qng ‘fediduny ‘Ajuno) ‘sjels |ejo) puels
0sey 0se'y sy 0sZ'v 0sZ'y 0se'y [epdsoy pue abaj|0) |ejoL

0se’y 0se'v 0sey 0sz'y [T 4 0sZ'v |ejdsoH jejol

0sZv 0SCy - - - - (pe|03u0D PIBIA JION) [euoiessdQ [e)dsoH

- - 0sc'v 0sZ'v 0sc'v (6144 jeuonesadQ |ejdsoH

jendsoy jelauss) Ajuno uoiun
0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 uoneosnp3 JaybiH lejol
- - - - - feuoneladQ 101381 8b9jj0D

leydsoy pue abajjoD) Jo} salAsT (1IN

390 1N0 | d901no | AN LNO L ¥1inol UNNIL dNIL pusIq xel

9G:ZL:/1 L0-60-£20Z U0 SINGDT wouy pajuud - AlunoD uoiun £Z0ZAL SINA Ul sejey xe] Auadold Jo e1edyiusd




L€

6£9°62
v00°LL
0050
ov9¢
$98°G
000¢

[ TA A1
Sey's

058°LL

0S8t

09¢’t
0se’L

GEG'9€9

SBUIO S8
(abepA) wosjo-
¥N NI 422

fenuspisay-UoN

92e'sT
LLL 0L
49270
ov9'¢
98°G
000°¢

wee
et

£G6.°6

£6.'6

09¢€°}
09€"L

0v.'S19

SBUIO S8
(ebelip) wosjo4
¥ NI 422

leuapisay

[4:1 1A
v00°'LL
0050
0v9'e
¥98'G
000°¢C

8€6'Y
86’y

0S8°kL

0581t

09¢€°L
09€’L

¥70'9v9’L

SauIoN sa@g
(abelin) sauloly sed
¥N NI gz

[enuspisaY-UON

vi8'se
LLLO0b
1920
0v9°¢
¥98°G
000°¢

0€6'¢
0g6’e

£€5L°6

€616

09¢’L
09g’L

¥8L0VL L

SQUION S8
(abejiip) souloy seq
¥ NI aze

[eRuSpisay

vizve
v00°'LL
0050
0v9e
¥98'S
000°¢

0000

0S8°Li

058l

09¢g’}
09€’L

£80'6£8'0€

saulopy saQg

¥N lnoze

[eUSPISSY-UON

v88'Le
LLL0L
29270
ovee
98'G
000¢

0000

€6L°6

€616

09¢°1
09g’L

pusig
jooyag pue [edisiunyy ‘Ajuno? ‘ejels [ejol

jougsig jooyds jejol
|euoneladQ jouIsIqg |00Y9S
92IAI8G 12 "ydeL "P3 1oMIsIq [00Yds
90IAIBS 1g8(] 10MIsIq 100YdS
(Ane 6 |I1g S1euag) Juswanosdwi [ejide) |0oyos
(Are ¢ Ing asnoy) Buipling jooyos
fedidjuniy [ejoL
leuoeradQ [edioiuniy
20IM8S 198 |edIdiuniy
funog jejo)
(paijosuod pIBIA 10N) [euoiesado Aunod
jeuonesadQ Auno)
90IAI8G 199Q Aluno)
ajels jejol

801198 192 S1BIS

jou3sIq [ooyas pue ‘Ajedidiuniy ‘AJunog ‘ayelg 1of SAIAST [IIN

Syy'066'Y

saulop saQg

¥ 1lnozee

fenuepisey

anjep sjqexe]
1ousiq 869)j00
sIg 1004y 211and
Ayjediouniy

jougsIqQ XeL

uoneoiyisse|n Apadoid

8G:ZL:/1 L0-60-€Z0T U0 SINGDT Wwoy psjuud - AJUNoD UoIN £Z0ZAL SIIA Ul s8jey xe| Apsdoud Jo ajeoyiuad




LY

688'€E 9.iv'eT cov'ee ¥90°0¢ vov'8e ez |ejo pueln
000°0 0000 0000 000°0 000°0 000°0 43410 [ejoL

(paijonu0D
R - - - - - PISIA 1ON) [euopeladQ jousi [eoads

QOMS 83i1) 3N
sanpug Buixe] Jayjo 10} SAIAST I
feydsoy ‘abajjon ‘jooyss

688°¢E 9.LY'6C [41) %% ¥90°0€ vov'8C veLoe aliand ‘fedidiunyy ‘Ajunod ‘sjels [ejo] puels
0S¢y 0S¥y 0se'y 0se'y 0SZv 0sZ'y lepdsoH pue 863)j09 [ejoL
0sey 0sZ'y 0S¢y 0se'y 0sz'y 0se'y lejidsoH jejor

- - - - - - (paljoiuod pIBIA JON) [euonesadQ fejidsoH
0SZ'v 0S¢y 014 0GC¥y 0SC'¥ 0SZ'v jeuonjeladQ [eydsoH
{eydsoH jesausg) Aunod uoiun
0000 000°0 0000 000°0 000°0 000'0 uonesnp3 Jaybiy 210l
- - - - - - JeuonesadQ 1ou3sIg abs)j0)n
|endsoH pue abajjog 10} S3IAST [IIIN
AN NI d22 ¥ NI 422 ¥N NI azz Y NIl azez ¥N Lno 22 ¥d1inozez oLsIg xel

8G:Z1:21 L0-60-£20Z U0 SINEDT wouy pajund - AJUnoD uolun £20ZAL SIIA U sajey xe | Auedoid jo ajeoyad



41§

169°02
L8v'L
0050
oer'tL
L65°¢
000¢

000°0

0s8'LL

0S8°LL

09¢’)
09e"L

¥58°LL6
absjj0p Alunwwo) eun

Jabuudg

UN 6V

[euapISaY-UON

0cesl
VAYAVA
9€2°0
oey'L
165°€
000¢

0000

€6L°6

€5.°6

09¢g’}
09¢e’L

G19'806
abs|jon Aunwiwo) eun

Jabundg

o 6v

fenuspisay

98°1€
v00°LL
0050
0v9'e
¥98°G
000¢

059°L
0S9°L

0s8'LI

0S8k L

09¢’L
09€’L

6€0'069

soulopy se(g
(aBeiiA) aliAualD
N NI 922

[enuapISaY-UON

1062
LLL°0L
192°0
0v9'c
¥98'G
000'¢C

061L°L
0612

€6L°6

€616

09¢°}
09¢e’L

pusia
jooyag pue jeddiunpy ‘Ayuno) ‘eyelg [ejoL

1013S1Q [00Y9S fe30 )
JeuoneladQ JouisIq [00Y9S
89IAI9S 192( "Yo8L P3 1oMIsIQ |00Y2S
90IAI8S 198(] 101ISI [00YdS
(Ana7 6 [11g @jeUaSg) Juswaroiduw| [ende) |00Yos

(Ane g¢ Ing @snoH) Buipiing |00yas

[edidunyy |ejo
jeuonesad( fedpunpy
901AI9G 198 lediotuniy
Aunog |ejoy
(paljoiuoD pIBIA 10N) [euoesadQ Ajunod
leuonelado Auno)d
20IA19G 199 AlunoD
sje)s jejol
BJIAISG 1g3( 8jels

JouIsIg [0oyds pue ‘Apjedidunyy ‘Ajunog ‘ajels 10} salAST NN

8€0'9€1

SBUION se(
[CHETNEILENS)

A NI 9Ze

lejuapisay

anjep ajgexe |
wwsIq 969)100
ouIsIq [004aS dland
Ayediouniy

JousIq XB )

uoleoyisse|) Apadold

8G:Z1:/1 10-60-£20Z U0 SINGDT woyy pajuud - AUN0Y UolUN EZOZAL SIIA Ut sajey xe ] Aledoid Jo 8jeoyisd




Lv6'L2 860°6¢ 14251 veeee |ejo L puel)
000°0 000°0 0000 000°0 Jayjo fejol

(pafioguo)
- - - - PISIA 1ON) [euoneladQ jouls(( [eroads

QOMS Y8810 3N
saniug Buixe] 19410 10§ SOIAST IIIIN
feydsol ‘abajjo) ‘jooysg

Lv6'Le 850°5¢ 1421 veeee alqnd ‘fediuniy ‘Aunod ‘ajels jejo] pueld
0SZ°L 82.L'9 sy 0sZ'y leidsoy pue ab63jjo) [ejoL
0se'y 0sey 0sey 0se'y leydsoH [ejol

- - - - (paijonuoD pieiA 1ON) [euonelsdQ feydsoH
VT4 4 (05T 4 0S¥ 05’y jeuogeladQ |ejdsoH
jendsol Jelauan) Ajuno) uoiun
000°¢ :7A 24 0000 0000 uoneonp3 13ybiH |ejo)
000°€ 8.¥'¢C - - jeuonesadQ 1o1s1q o690
[ejidsoH pue ab9jj0 10§ S3IAIT [IIIN
AN 67 o 6V HN NI 92Z¢ o NI 922 oisig xel

8G:Z1:/1 L0-60-€20Z U0 SINGDT woy pajuud - AJUnog uolun €Z0ZAL SIIN Ut sejey xe] Aladold Jo ajedyiniad



L1L

|O0OYOS "00A E8JY BUN7 O leuoneledQ 1oMsiqg 969109

uoneonp3 Jo pieog Jobuuds o} JolIsI [00YoS (8101

uonduosag

8]0U}004 JUBLISS8SSY uoneolIsse|d

uonduosag Ayug Buixe

67'LNO L°'LNO 22'LNO 22'LNO L'6¥'LNO 22'NI L'NI L'LNO L'6¥
1not

100 LLNO L'LNO L'LNO L'6¥'LNO L'LNO L'6¥ LNO 22 LNO 2¢'LNO 22'LN0 22'6v' LN0 22'LNO 22'6v'67
6766V LNO L'NI ©2Z2'LNO L'LNO 22'LN0 22 LN0 2Z'NI L'Ni L'LNO L
sjou)sig xe | ajqesyiddy

0.6
vi9°L
000°'S
FA4N
0000
sjey

aleq
sjuawpuswy
(514 (2)
(514 (1)
JousIa Xe |
$3j0Ul004
AioBajen
SJUBWISSASSY J9Yl0

S9|N|N/SOSSY/SOSIOH
aiey/spllswes/uosig
snen Aieg
eoed|y/ouimg/sieoc/desys
Ayuwspuj eped

Aiobajen

S31AST 1N NO0ISOAI

851211 L0-60-€20Z U0 SINGDT woy pajud - AJuno) uoiun £Z0ZAL SIIA ul sejey xe | Alisdold Jo 91eoyiie)




N

ounty

gﬁ@l}.ﬁ

Resolution #2024-12
FY 2023 Union County Physical Inventory Certification

In fulfillment of the County’s annual physical inventory requirement, the follow has been
performed:

For Fiscal Year 2023, the Union County completed a physical inventory in accordance with
NMAC 2.20.1.16 Annual Inventory requirements, inventorying all items with a historical cost

of five thousand dollars ($5,000) or more under the control of the governing authority.

Certified as Correct by Union County Manager

Brandy Thompson

Date:

APPROVED by the governing body at its meeting on September 12, 2023

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

ATTEST

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, Clerk

Lloyd, Miller, Member



d

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

444 Galisteo Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501

877-983-2101
505-983-2101
Fax: 505-983-4396

NMCOUNTIES.ORG

August 30, 2023

Dear County Managers,

County governments are a leading voice in the intergovernmental
partnership with federal lands management agencies. We work with
officials from all levels of government, private stakeholders and other
interested parties to reduce fuel loads on federal lands, prudently develop
our natural resources to meet the nation’s economic needs, improve local
economies, enhance recreational access to public lands and conserve our
lands and waters for future generations.

Understanding our unique role, Congress has invested record sums in
programs to support public lands counties—including Payments In-Lieu
of Taxes (PILT), Secure Rural Schools (SRS), and other revenue sharing
programs—in recent years, while also granting new authorities to federal
lands agencies to broaden the scope, pace and scale of their on-the-
ground resource management work with local governments.

To truly benefit from these unique opportunities and investments,
counties must share lessons learned to educate government officials and
the public about the critical county contribution to sustainable resource
management and best practices for developing and enhancing
collaborative partnerships. Therefore, the National Association of
Counties (NACo) and the Western Interstate Region (WIR) Boards of
Directors are establishing a National Center for Public Lands Counties
(The Center). The Center will be governed by a body consisting of the WIR
Executive Committee, the NACo Public Lands Policy Steering Committee
Chair and Vice Chairs, the state association executive from the WIR
Immediate Past President’s home state, and the NACo CEO/Executive
Director. The governing body will meet on a regular basis to provide
updates to county officials on the Center’s progress and discuss the
Center’s financial health, research priorities and media efforts.

The Center will weave together the narrative around public lands counties
and the national interest in our prosperity by showing how public lands
are interconnected with the country’s needs: for example, a wildfire on
federal land near a major water source can jeopardize water quality in our
nation’s large urban communities. The Center will give public lands
counties their best opportunity to share these stories with their peers, the
media, think tanks and other key players to demonstrate how prosperous
public lands counties create a prosperous America. The Center will also
utilize digital media, such as podcasts and video interviews, and develop



written county profiles focused on:

» County partnerships with federal agencies, states, tribes and other counties to
reduce wildfire risk, responsibly develop energy and minerals, improve public
access to federal lands, protect watersheds, conserve species and their habitat,
and protect our national parks and other natural treasures

» County investments of PILT, SRS and other natural resource revenue payments
to benefit their citizens and surrounding public lands

» The different economic drivers in rural vs. urban public lands counties

» Development and implementation of county natural resource management plans
and baseline socioeconomic data for environmental analyses

» Resource values of federal lands compared to nearby privately owned lands

» Meeting the unique challenges facing public lands counties, such as affordable
housing for residents and federal employees, ensuring a stable tax base to deliver
critical services and managing infrastructure on federal lands

New Mexico’s counties have a unique opportunity to invest in the Center. NACo staff,
state associations of counties executives and county officials set a fundraising goal of
$15 million to hire the necessary staff to conduct this critical research and keep the
Center on a sustainable financial course. Counties are being asked to consider a one- .
time, voluntary pledge to support this initiative. If we are successful, this initial
investment will pay dividends for generations to come.

This initiative was brought before the NMC Board of Directors for consideration in June
and officially endorsed at their August meeting. They recognized the value of this effort
and have authorized NMC to request your support. Attached are invoices for your county
to consider. We are asking you to consider a contribution that is the equivalent of 1% of
what your county received from the Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund
(LATCF). It is important to note that counties cannot expend LATCF funds for this
initiative, it was only used to determine proposed contributions. Contributions for the
Center should be provided through each county’s General Fund.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please reach out to Joy
Esparsen at (505) 660-9629 or jesparsen@nmcounties.org.

Sincerely,
Mark Cage sparsen
President Executive Director
Jhonathan Aragon Phllllp Tru1 illo
NACo Board Member NACo Board Member

Ve [ /

Loy /z/f,/v/avy AT

Clay Keisling 'Seth Martin
WIR Board Member WIR Board Member



I'

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

Federal Land Revenues
for
New Mexico Counties

Rio Arriba

Los ¢
S
Alamos

Santa Fe San Miguel

Bernalillo

Guadalupe

De Baca

Hidalgo

New Mexico has a unique relationship with the federal government when it
comes to land ownership. In some counties, more than 75% of the land is
owned by a federal agency or held in trust. Federal lands cannot be taxed
but may create a demand for services such as fire protection, police coop-
eration, emergency medical response, search and rescue, or longer roads
to skirt a federal property. Counties, particularly in the western United
States where federal land ownership is significant, must continuously
educate members of Congress on the importance of appropriate federal
compensation to maintain these services.

Some of the critical federal programs that offset these reduced revenues
and additional services include Payment in Lieu of Taxes, Forest Reserve/
Secure Rural Schools & Community Self-Determination, and the Local
Assistance & Tribal Consistency Fund. The following background provides
information on the history, distributions, and current allocations of these
programs.



Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT)

Federal Agency: Department of Interior (https://www.doi.gov/pilt)
Annually in June, Direct to Counties

Distributed:
Allocation:
Purposes:

$46,699,761.00 (FY23)
General Fund Revenue

Overview and History

The PILT Program provides compensation to local governments for losses in property taxes on specific lands
administered by Department of the Interior agencies, including the Bureau of Land Management, the National Park
Service, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and the Bureau of Reclamation. In addition, PILT payments cover lands
administered by the U.S. Forest Service, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and a few additional specific federal land

holdings. PILT payments are not provided for tribal lands held in trust by the federal government.

PILT PAYMENTS IN NEW MEXICO

The original law is Public Law 94-565, dated

Cctbar 20, 5675, This e ws rowtion e | A N s
13, 1982 and cadlifisd Chapter 69, Title 31 of Bernalillo County $233,119 $241,578 $254,944
the United States Code. The law recognizes the | Catron County $681,581 §716,261 $790,546
financial impact of the inability of local govern- | Chaves County $3,426,876 $3,518,008 $3,767,947
ments to collect property taxes on federally [Cibola County $2,031,373 $2,110,323 $2,247,642
owned land. Colfax County $181,687 $191,590 $201,140
Congress has repeatedly debated the level of Og BazaCounty $121,463 124627 $134,329
PILT funding to compensate counties. Currently, | DonaAna County $3,384,416 $3,467,870 $3,702,535
compensation for PILT funding in New Mexico [ Eddy County $3,805,603 $3,902,194 $4,182,371
averages .48 cents per acre, far below the [&mnt County $2.296.250 $2.394.290 $2620578

average that could be collected if the land was

privately owned. The authorized level of PILT Guiadalupe County $177.013 $181.477 Y
payments is calculated using a complex formula | Harding County $118,860 $124,448 $133,860
and no precise dollar figure can be given in | Hidalgo County $753,461 $758,963 $805,920
advance for each year's PILT authorized level. Tea County $1.203.243 $1232,352 $1322.901
Lincoln County $1,964,654 $2,021,081 $2,140,440
Elleiractors Los Alamos County $96,754 $99,717 $105,899
affect the calculation Luna County $2,124,639 $2,177,647 $2,336,477
of a payment to a given county: McKinley County $1,044,031 $1,100,976 $1,169,583
Mora County $274,149 $294,119 $314,806
the number of acres eligible Otero County $3,630,001 $3.650,612 $3.872,780
the county’s population, Quay County $5,152 $5,278 $5,647
payments in prior years from other Rio Arriba County $2.602,260 $2,761,206 $3,027,885
specified federal land payment Roosevelt County $30,756 $31,502 $33,917
programs, San Juan County $2,459,114 $2,505,067 $2,706,433
state laws directing payments to a San Miguel County 933177 $982,006 $1.044.606
particular government purpose, and Sandoval County $2,460,430 $2,540,003 $2,710,336
the Consumer Price Index as Santa Fe County 562031 $047.339 3396578
calculated by the Bureau of Labor Sierra County $1,292,264 $1349.272 $1,540,438
Statistics. Socorro County $1,546,883 $1623,020 $1.610.953
e Bl Taos County $1,939,135 $2,004,800 $2,129,260
:L::et::npr&zlafﬂﬁnaﬁ)t:_‘:::-zzguzg::gnf Torrance County $352,191 $385,684 $407,530
each county receives a prorated Union County $167,819 $172,170 $184,689
payment. Valencia County $90,384 $94,200 $100,736
Totals $ 42,139,967 $43,629,683 $46,699,761

Source: https://www.nbc.gov/pilt/counties.cfm




PILT TOTAL ACRES AND PAYMENTS PER ACRE FOR FY23

PAYMENT PER PAYMENT PER
COUNTY TOTAL ACRES ACRE COUNTY TOTAL ACRES ACRE

Bernalillo County 89,777 $0.35 | McKinley County 416,213 $0.36
Catron County 2,721,911 $3.44 | Mora County 115,610 $0.37
Chaves County 1,216,379 $0.32 | Otero County 1,512,025 $0.39
Cibola County 788,624 $0.35 | Quay County 1,811 $0.32
Colfax County 74,404 $0.37 | Rio Arriba County 2,017,327 $0.67
De Baca County 44,423 $0.33 | Roosevelt County 10,937 $0.32
Dona Ana County 1,183,275 $0.32 | SanJuan County 861,198 $0.32
Eddy County 1,574,296 $0.38 | San Miguel County 395,730 $0.38
Grant County 1,161,210 $0.44 | Sandoval County 908,547 $0.34
Guadalupe County 64,405 $0.33 | Santa Fe County 305,642 $0.34
Harding County 71,900 $0.54 | Sierra County 1,301,207 $0.84
Hidalgo County 822,896 $1.02 | Socorro County 1,561,055 $0.97
Lea County 424,419 $0.32 | Taos County 763,685 $0.36
Lincoln County 921,748 $0.43 | Torrance County 161,438 $0.40
Los Alamos County 35,200 $0.33 | Union County 59,068 $0.32
Luna County 747,187 $0.32 | Valencia County 35,960 $0.36

Totals 22,369,507 Acres $0.48 Average

Source: hitps://www.nbc.gov/pilt/counties.cfm

Forest Reserve Payments

Federal Agency: Department of Interior (https://www.doi.gov/ocl/secure-rural-schools)
Distributed: Annually in the Spring; Forest Reserve Payments by NM Department of Finance
Allocation: $9,588,526.67 (FY22)

Purposes: Shared revenue split between forested counties and school districts based on Title I, II, llI
allocations

Overview and History

In 1891, the President of the United States was given the authority to create Forest Reserves. In the subsequent six
years over 40 million acres of forest land was placed in Forest Reserves. Across the west, rural county commission-
ers and school leaders expressed grave concerns over the withdrawal of large blocks of land from settlement, eco-
nomic development, and taxation within their counties. Many communities were also highly dependent on these
lands for grazing, timber, and water. In 1897, Congress addressed these concerns by specifying that Forest Reserve
funding would be provided for three purposes:

1. Improve and protect the forests in the Reserve,
2. Secure favorable conditions of water flows.
3. Furnish a continual supply of timber for the use and necessities of citizens of the United States.

In 1905, the Forest Reserves were renamed National Forests and the U.S. Forest Service was founded to manage
the lands. The federal government has continued to set aside additional lands and by the mid 1900's over 153 mil-
lion acres had been set aside as National Forests. President Theodore Roosevelt and Gifford Pinchot, Chief of the
Forest Service were so concerned that rural county opposition would politically compromise the future of the U.S.
National Forests, that they proposed a new concept - revenue sharing. In 1908, Congress approved a bill that speci-
fied that 25% of all revenues raised on National Forests would be sent to counties which contained these forests to
be used for county roads and public schools.

From 1908 until the late 1980's this ‘revenue sharing" system worked well for forested counties and schools by
providing a steady and significant income stream. By the late 1980's changes in national environmental policy and
laws caused most national forests to discontinue or drastically cut grazing, timber management, and mining. As a
result, U.S. Forest Service revenues declined very rapidly as did the 25% Forest Revenue receipts to counties and
schools. By 1998 these revenues had declined by over 70% raising significant concerns that certain forested com-
munities would cease to exist.




Secure Rural Schools & Community Self-Determination Act (SRS)

In December 2000, the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self-Determination Act (SRS) was signed into law in
response to this depletion of shared revenues. This bill provided Title | payments to counties (for roads) and to
public schools, it also provided payments to counties to invest in Title Il Forest Improvement Projects on National
Forests and Title Il for specific projects and programs in counties such as search and rescue reimbursement and
community wildfire protection plan development. The Act also authorized the counties to create, in cooperation
with the USFS, collaborative Resource Advisory Committees. This Act was enormously successful in that it restored
county and school revenues to their 1980's and early 90's levels, resulting in restoration of public services and
school programs.

Since the "Forest Reserve" payments were incorporated into SRS, Congress has not been consistent in its commit-
ment to maintain this funding:

2007 - 1-year extension of SRS is approved
2008 - 5-year extension with a new funding formula and a 10% reduction each year.
2012 - 1-year extension with a 5% reduction in funding from 2011.
2013 - 1-year extension is approved with an additional 5% reduction in funding.

2015 - 2-year extension is approved for FY 2014-2015 with another 5% reduction each year.
2016 - Congress fails to approve reauthorization and SRS expires.
2018 - 2-year reauthorization of SRS for FY-17 & FY-18 with a 5% reduction each year.
2019 - 2-year reauthorization of SRS for FY-19 & FY-20 with another 5% annual reduction.
2021 - Reauthorization for FY-21, FY-22 & FY-23 at 2017 amounts (w/0 annual reductions).

2023 - This is a critical year to secure continued reauthorization of SRS

FOREST RESERVE/SRS PAYMENTS IN NEW MEXICO

County FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
Bernalillo $52,357.39 $58,981.24 $53,484.32
Catron $2,811,153.66 $3,028,379.26 $3,019,503.71
Chaves $33,758.28 $39,687.56 $39,973.85
Cibola $445,527.79 $451,981.18 $481,455.40
Colfax $62,995.18 $66,068.12 $66,821.49
Eddy $62,398.77 $64,659.01 $69,918.39
Grant $635,902.21 $709,208.00 $687,529.41
Hidalgo $59,749.52 $61,173.23 $58,933.19
Lincoln $284,200.04 $341,172.41 $304,855.25
Los Alamos $8,300.71 $9,818.54 $9,470.95
McKinley $272,795.28 $268,929.99 $260,747.08
Mora $105,935.60 $89,661.96 $81,540.35
Otero $586,040.34 $643,060.13 $612,929.07
Rio Arriba $1,539,184.95 $1,523,245.20 $1,544,230.46
Sandoval $266,013.08 $282,870.71 $258,872.69
San Miguel $371,704.52 $369,560.82 $308,347.14
Santa Fe $98,630.36 $117,015.29 $105,682.38
Sierra $284,316.46 $264,666.96 $310,372.71
Socorro $639,143.21 $693,967.03 $612,714.94
Taos $461,402.00 $508,442.66 $516,443.41
Torrance $207,673.51 $188,057.27 $167,496.93
Valencia $19,247.67 $19,527.87 $17,203.55
Totals $9,308,430.53 $9,800,134.44 $9,588,526.67

Source: https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/local-government/budget-finance-bureau/financial-distributions/

It is important to note that SRS
funding is an offset in the PILT
formula. When Congress did not
reauthorize SRS funding in 2016,
the majority of the PILT funding
was automatically allocated to

the Pacific Northwest states.

In New Mexico alone, SRS funding

dropped from $9.2 million to

$725,705 and the combined losses
of SRS and PILT totaled over $12.7

million.




Local Assistance & Tribal Consistency Fund (LATCF)

Federal Agency:
Distributed:

US Treasury
Special Congressional ARPA Appropriation Limited to 2 Years
1 tranche September 29, 2022 - 2" tranche available now

Allocation:
Purposes:

Overview and History

The American Rescue Plan appropriated $2 billion
to Treasury across fiscal years 2022 and 2023 to
provide payments to eligible revenue sharing
counties and eligible Tribal governments, and
Section 103 of Division LL of the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2023 made additional fund-
ing available from LATCF funds unclaimed by
eligible revenue sharing counties after January
31, 2023 or unobligated Treasury administrative
funds, across fiscal years 2023 and 2024 for
payments to eligible revenue sharing consolidat-
ed governments, for use on any governmental
purpose except for a lobbying activity. Treasury
determined the allocation for eligible revenue
sharing consolidated governments to be approx-
imately $10.5 million in total for fiscal years 2023
and 2024. Eligible recipients must submit a
request for funding in the Treasury Submission
Portal to receive their payments, and further
instructions can be found on the Treasury
website. There is no pre-approval process for
projects funded by the program. Recipients must
submit periodic reports to Treasury on their
expenditures.

The purpose of the LATCF program is to serve
as a general revenue enhancement program.
Under this program, recipients have broad
discretion on uses of funds, similar to the ways in
which they may use funds generated from their
own local revenue sources. Specifically,
recipients may use these funds on any govern-
mental purpose other than a lobbying activity.
Recipients may maintain or expand public
services - such as health, educational, housing,
and public safety services - to their communities
with these funds. Recipients may also invest in
infrastructure - from roads and bridges to water
infrastructure - to facilitate economic develop-
ment, improve health outcomes, or transition
their communities to clean energy. Recipients
may also invest in restoring and bolstering
government capacity, such as increasing the size
of their government workforce or investing in
improvements in service delivery, like technolo-
gy infrastructure and data analysis resources,
that will improve delivery of services to their
communities for years to come.

Counties must apply for funding through the US Treasury LATCF portal
General Fund with some restrictions (lobbying)

LATCF PAYMENTS IN NEW MEXICO

Recipient Name FY22 Allocation FY23 Allocation Subtotal

Bernalillo County $216,651.65 $216,651.65 $433,303.30
Catron County $1,119,300.00 $1,119,300.00 $2,238,600.00
Chaves County $3,930,445.20 $3,930,445.20 $7,860,890.40
Cibola County $3,151,902.50 $3,151,902.50 $6,303,805.00
Colfax County $246,650.21 $246,650.21 $493,300.42
De Baca County $142,034.75 $142,034.75 $284,069.50
Dofia Ana County $4,729,151.30 $4,729,151.30 $9,458,302.60
Eddy County $3,775,242.50 $3,775,242.50 $7,550,485.00
Grant County $4,643,810.07 $4,643,810.07 $9,287,620.14
Guadalupe County $257,404.61 $257,404.61 $514,809.22
Harding County $191,700.00 $191,700.00 $383,400.00
Hidalgo County $1,222,200.00 $1,222,200.00 $2,444,400.00
Lea County $1,017,753.95 $1,017,753.95 $2,035,507.90
Lincoln County $2,947,364.06 $2,947,364.06 $5,894,728.12
Los Alamos County $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $100,000.00
Luna County $2,986,249.12 $2,986,249.12 $5,972,498.24
McKinley County $1,663,360.11 $1,663,360.11 $3,326,720.22
Mora County $480,256.88 $480,256.88 $960,513.76
Otero County $4,834,134.01 $4,834,134.01 $9,668,268.02
Quay County $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $100,000.00
Rio Arriba County $6,000,000.00 $6,000,000.00 $12,000,000.00
Roosevelt County $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $100,000.00
San Juan County $2,753,593.41 $2,753,593.41 $5,507,186.82
San Miguel County $1,617,426.87 $1,617,426.87 $3,234,853.74
Sandoval County $1,452,568.50 $1,452,568.50 $2,905,137.00
Santa Fe County $488,397.71 $488,397.71 $976,795.42
Sierra County $3,450,600.00 $3,450,600.00 $6,901,200.00
Socorro County $4,893,300.00 $4,893,300.00 $9,786,600.00
Taos County $3,052,114.01 $3,052,114.01 $6,104,228.02
Torrance County $645,124.16 $645,124.16 $1,290,248.32
Union County $188,859.56 $188,859.56 $377,719.12
Valencia County $115,221.98 $115,221.98 $230,443.96
Totals $62,362,817.12 $62,362,817.12 $124,725,634.24

Source: https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/1 36/Local-Assistance-Tribal-Consistency-Fund-Allocations-Eligible-Revenue-Sharing-Consolidated-Governments.csv




NATIONAL WESTERN
/ COUNTIES NACO WI INTERSTATE
er;ft\ <~~~ REGION

National Center for Public Lands Counties

County governments are a leading voice in the intergovernmental partnership in responsible
resource management. Understanding our unique role as co-regulators and conveners, Congress
has consistently supported appropriations for critical programs like Payments In-Lieu of Taxes
(PILT) and Secure Rural Schools (SRS) and granted new authorities to federal lands agencies to
broaden the scope, pace and scale of their on-the-ground resource management work with local
governments.

To truly benefit from these unique opportunities and investments, counties must accelerate our
evidence-based research, peer information exchanges, and overall understanding of our lessons
learned, emerging trends analysis, and priority public policy issues.

The NACo and WIR Boards of Directors therefore established the National Center for Public
Lands Counties (The Center) to give public lands counties an enhanced opportunity to
demonstrate how prosperous public lands counties create a prosperous America. The Center
will utilize traditional and new media—such as podcasts and video interviews—to tell these
stories and develop detailed, individual research and written county profiles focused on:

e County partnerships with federal agencies, states, tribes and other counties to
reduce wildfire risk, responsibly develop energy and minerals, provide stewardship
for recreational use of federal lands, improve watersheds, conserve species and
their habitat, and protect our national parks and other natural treasures

e County investments of PILT, SRS and other natural resource revenue payments to
benefit residents, visitors and surrounding public lands

e The different economic drivers in rural vs. urban public lands counties

o Development and implementation of county natural resource management plans
and baseline socioeconomic data for environmental analyses

o Resource values of federal lands compared to nearby privately owned lands

e Meeting the unique challenges facing public lands counties, such as housing
affordability for residents and federal employees, ensuring a stable tax base to
deliver critical services, and managing infrastructure on federal lands

For the Center to meet its mission and serve as a long-term tool for public lands counties, a
voluntary investment of $15 million over the next two years, financed through voluntary
contributions from county general funds, is needed to hire the necessary staff to conduct this
critical research and keep the Center on a sustainable financial course. Initially, the Center will
need 1-2 hard-working, passionate and talented writers who can help tell the county story. The
Center will report to the NACo and WIR Board of Directors on its financial health and issue an
annual report at the annual WIR Conference.

The Center’s governing body will be made up of the following individuals within NACo
leadership:
o WIR Executive Committee (President, 1st VP, 2nd VP, Immediate Past President)
o NACo Public Lands Steering Committee Chair



. NACo Public Lands Steering Committee Subcommittee Chairs

° NACo West Region Representative

o NACo Executive Director

o Executive Director from WIR Immediate Past President’s home state

° NACo Public Lands Legislative Director and WIR Liaison, serving as NACo staff

liaison to the governing board

The Center’s governing board will also be empowered to develop an annual workplan based on
the research priorities selected by the WIR Board of Directors and NACo Public Lands Steering
Committee. At the WIR Annual Conference each May, the WIR Board of Directors and the NACo
Public Lands Steering Committee will review the activities and performance of the Center and
consider and adopt the proposed workplan for the next year.

In order to leverage the expertise of NACo’s public lands membership, the governing board will
also have the ability to appoint research subcommittees made up of county officials, based on
the research priorities selected by the WIR Board of Directors and NACo Public Lands Steering
Committee, to coordinate and oversee the research efforts of the National Center. Research
work conducted by the National Center will be non-partisan, aligned with NACo policy and
priorities and will not directly conflict with the interests of any county.

NACo staff contact: Jonathan Shuffield, NACo Legislative Director for Public Lands, at
512.965.7268 or jshuffield@naco.org




NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

SANTA FE, NM 87501

-I 444 GALISTEO STREET

(505) 983-2101

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

BILL TO:

UNION COUNTY

BRANDY THOMPSON, COUNTY MGR
P.0. BOX 430

CLAYTON, NM 88415

INVOICE NUMBER: 000561

INVOICE DATE: 8/30/2023
DUE DATE:
CUSTOMER ID: 1031
TERMS:

brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

SHIP TO

BRANDY THOMPSON
UNION COUNTY
COUNTY MANAGER
P.O. BOX 430
CLAYTON, NM 88415

DESCRIPTION Amount
NACO PUBLIC LANDS RESOURCE CENTER ASSESSMENT $3,777.00
Subtotal: $3,777.00

Balance: $3,777.00




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-13

Authorization of Special Revenue Grant Fund (604) (DFA # 29000) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on
September 12, 2023 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-13 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase expenditures by three thousand seven
hundred seventy seven dollars ($3,777.00) in Fund 604 for contractual participation in the NACO
Public Land Resource Center.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 12t day of
September 2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



= LGBMS &

B Manage Line Items for Increase LATCF

v Adjustment successfully created.
4> Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add +Transfer & Import @ Delete & Export [BBAR + Submit to Analyst

csv |Show 100 v entries Search: |

~  Object~ OriginglPreAdjusted | Adjusted | My 2

- ~ ) z x| L all
O Fund | Department Code ‘Budget} Budget (\djustmehti Budget | Status comments‘Unre.‘:\'d: Actions
| | | | | | |
| | |
Aositance. | s5909 | | | .
- y | 2002 General  Contract | 1 ‘ R : o>
0 Tribal dministation | -Other | 000 | 0:00 | 3777.00 | 3,777.00 | entity 0 0 Actions
Consistency | Services | | i :
Epd-LATCE | g 2101 1 ‘ \ ?

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries < Previous Next >

b G223



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-13

Authorization of Special Revenue Grant Fund (604) (DFA # 21800) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on
September 12, 2023 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-14 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase expenditures by two thousand eight hundred
and twenty dollars ($2,820.00) in Fund 604 for the reversion of unexpended funds for the Summer
Food Program Grant.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 12th day of
September 2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



LGBMS a

B Manage Line Items for BAR Summer Food Program Reversion

+ Adjustment successfully updated.

4 > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add +Transfer & Import W Delete X Export [ BAR « Submit to Analyst
{ csv show 100 v 3 entries Search:

~  Object~ OriginglPreAdjusted , .. - Adjusted - My = s .

O Fund Department Code Budget Budget ‘Adjustmeht‘ Budget | Status commentsUnread Actions
b 2002 General iiiirgact : ‘ ; |~

[} Intergovernmental Administration | = Other 0.00 0.00 ; 2,820.00 2,820.00 @ entity O 0 Actions
Grants ices [

604 87 {4

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries

< Previous 1 Next >

V@WWL ¥7/2%



9L TTLT 86L8¢C
9L TTLZ 86L8C
9L TTILZ 86L8C
9L°221 T8L8C
$¥5°29 T8L8T
00°91T¢C G1.88¢C
95791 2€88¢C
£€8°%CT 16882
g9°1IC 8LL8BCT
SL° 89 5088¢
SL°89 S088¢C
6€£°C0¢ 5088¢C
06762 5088¢
TS 9¢€ s088¢2
I ARAS 5088¢
98799 50882
T9°9TT S088¢C
Y2 09%% T098Z
0€°008 9L88C
09°LZY 9L88C
Junowy

T

:abeg

£€T0CSCZ0¥
£T025220%
£€T0CSC20V

ZT0ZE0TOY

L00ZBOTOY
9L0C89STY
9L0T89STY
SZ0ZEOTOV
SZ0TE0TI0¥
S20TE0TOV
SZOCLSTITY
SZOTTYPLOY

ZT0ZSCC0¥

wal1I SUT]

000-8226C0T-TO0# BLETEEVEHANT
000-0€Z6Z0T-TOO# BLETEEVEHANT
000-TTSTHPOT-TOOH# 8LETEEVEHANT

AAMOTE JAVET XId ZYPPPTOTYHANT

¥8TS# NOILLVLSHNS JATIHHS
$8TSH# NOILVLSANS AATVIHS
6GTCH HSYHAT JHAMOL

6STC# ONILSCH TIVWE

6STZH# ONIJOLINOW WIVIV FJIA
996T# NOLLOAH DINVA

LOSH# dd HTIIANIED

ZZTH# Qd NITNIYD

SIIVd LZ9S09Z-9SHANT

uotidraosaa

SHEDIOANI ONIUNV.ISINO

L¥900T X0d O d

0D T¥dAS TIVIDNYNIA JIYTIIJEHLIYD

£806L XI HENITXHL
LHIFILS ANCT N 00¢

YALNAD LI-0d sSN¥Nd

L806L XI ENITXHL
IHIILS ONZ N 00¢

JAINHED II-0d SNaNd

ST¥88 KN NOLAYTID
g AVIDW 8T9

NOSdWOHL AQNVdd

ST$#88 WN NOILAYID
INOdd S 20T

ATddNs AATAvdd

LTST6 YD HAISYIATY
0T%S X0d "0°4d

TONI ATAdNS TTVI¥ELISAONI dLVLS DId

0%LL8 WN NOLVYI
LT X0d "0°d

OT1 SLLANNHL

8T¥88 WN SENIOW SHA
L9 X0d "O°d

"0D HENOHJITHL AHTIVA ¥DOVd
07LL8 WN NOLVA

THAY jOOD 80T

T¥Z X0g "0O°d

NDISHA VYHATY

9%TT 78064 XI QIOALVILS
9%1IT X0"€ "0°d

9%TIT $806L XI TIOAILVALS

9%TT X0d "0O°d

JIYO ¥¥0 I B ¥
aweN
0Z2:9G8:9T

arvd
$IOL 6S°090TT
8LETEEVE

TYd  9L°ZZT

arvd

$I0L 9L°2ZT
ZYY¥¥T0CY

Tvd P57 29

arvd

$10L ¥S°¢9
Z80%¥T0CY

YEg  00°91¢

arvd
$I0L 007912
£202S06

T¥d 95°ST
arva

$IOL 95°ST
88680T

arvd

$I0L €8°%CT
6¥0ZEST

TYg S9°TICT

arvd

$I0L S9°1¢

£€68TZD-€C

Tvd <TT 0¢CL

aIvd
$IOL <Z2T°02ZL
€£20CT06

TYd  $Z°09%%
arvd

$IOL %ZT 09%%
£20756

dd 0€°00S

aIvd
$I0L 0€°00§
LETLO9T-9S

TYd 097 LTV

arvd

$I0L 09°LZ¥
829509Z-9S

#DANT

€2/L0/6 :®3ed



G9°L8LC SYL8T
0% e¥vLe 2L88C
06°99% 298L8C
L¥°59508 £€998¢
TO0 996 £8L8C
2T 6%¢ET v6L8CT
00°6¢€ G888C
9€°¢2v6 2988¢C
6€ ELE 9688¢C
9% S9¢ 95882
ZSTETL 9688¢C
TE€°S9T6C 86L8C

UNOowy #0d

4 :abeg

ZT026%607%

9L0TSP80%

8C0T6760%

ZT026%607%

TOTZIOTIOY

21T025220%

CT0ZeS0TY

ZT0ZES0TY

ZT0CESOTY

£€T025220%

ws3I SUTT

*ISNOD NOILVISENS SUAHVHANT

000-S09LZ0T-TOO0# BLETEEVEHANT

uotadTaosaq

SHEDIOANT ONIANV.ISINO

£€088 WN SHIOVIIVA
96TT X0d "0O°d

DONI ‘SYDN¥L JEIHOIAHIIA

T0P€6 ¥D 04SIdO SINT N¥S
90T HLS ‘IS a¥o¥d 0S¥E

L806L XI HENITXHL
9Z% X0€ "0°d

HATILOWOINY NOSYAd

8T788 WN SHNIOW SHEA
AYMHDIH NOIVY %0€S

“ONI s¥HaIIng 170D

2206L XI LIVHIVA
g6 X0d "O0°d

“DTI SHOIA¥HAS TTEM dEILYMATIOD
TOT88 WN SIAOTD

HID 8%¢T

OT1 'SNOILVIEY

LNFNNEIAOD ALITIAID

ST?88 WN NOLAYID
IS NOS¥HAdHL 9T¥

YIDUYD TAIHHD

£€208 0D NNHTODHLION
L0EEE XO0d "0°d

“ONI INZWGINOE DILTHD

STP88 WN NOLAVID
HAY ILSEM 'S 688T

OLNVY NV HYIL TIdD

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
HAY 1SAM "S5 688T

OLNY aNY HJIL TdD

ST¥88 WN NOLAXY'ID
IAY ISEM "S5 688T

OINY ANV HYIL TdD

LY¥90 68TT6 ¥D UNIAVYSVL

sweN

02:95:9T

T¥E  S§9°L8LZ
arvd
SIOL S9°L8LZ
Z0CET

vd 0% €vLT
arvda

$10L 0% €¥%LT
0T-T280€Z0T

TvE Ly 99S08

$IOL L¥°S59508
94AHY

Vg CT 6%ET

SIOL ZZT 6¥%E€TL

T9d  00°6€
arvd

$101L 00°6€
€2020€8

arvd
$I10L 6€°€LE
T2Z80€202

vd 9% °S9¢

aIvd
$I0L 9% S9¢€
€£202128

I¥d  CSTETL

arvda
$I0L 2SS E€IL
£202918

T9d 657 090TT
H#OANT

€2/L0/6 @3ed



0Z" 1L 6688C
08 %8C 6688C
00" oL L688T
09°20T 1888%¢
0% 0T¥ T888C
00°00T T888¢C
00°66T TL88T
£€6°6¢ET S€88¢C
LZ BLTET ¥688C
09°20T S688¢C
07" 01T¥% S688¢C
89°8¢CL 6988¢

Junowy #0d

€ :abeg

0TOCTOCTY

€¥02SCTT0¥

welI SUTT

WEIQ ¥ ANOD HDIAJHES HIIA 308

SHDIOANI ONIANVLSINO

SHYIL TY90FHANI

uot3dransag

¥ LIINNAD 6CT
LIENNAE AVA ALSTHA

8T¥88 WN SENIOW SHC
T LILIANNHG 6CT

LIENNAG A ALSI¥A

8T%88 WN SHNIOW SHA
a3 LIINNFG 6CT

LIANNAE AV ALST¥A

ST$88 WN NOLAVID
IS ¥YYddd e

HONTIMYT JFHJOLS T

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID
LS d¥add vt

HONHIMYT dHHJOLS T¥X

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
LS ¥v¥aId ¥t

HONHIMYT JHHJOLSIHEX

Z206L XI LYVHIVA
20T AMH €09

HIIWS T NITAYLC

7.89 €6909 TI ODVDOIHD
¥.896 X0d "O°d

D11 SWHLSAS MYOMILAN LANSHHOOH

8%€C ¥0SL8 WN HA YINVS
8¥€Z X0d "0°d

NOISIAIA HEDNVLSISSY TYOIGHW/dSH

2206, X1 LYVHIYA
T3 SWYQYDW ST8CT

HLIWS ATIOH

CT06L XI LYVHTIVA
I SWYQUYOW ST8TT

HIIWS ATIOH

ZH6€L MO NOWAND
AN $¥S AMH 8TO0T

OLNY ANV HJIL NOWAND

sweN

0Z:95°91

aIvd
$I0L 0T 1L
€Z0ZSTOT

I¥d 087 %8¢

arvd

$IOL 087 %82
€ZOZETOT

TYd  00° 0L
arvd

$10L 00°0L
£202T06

aIvd
$I0L 09°20T
€20ZTI00T

wd 0% 01V

arvd
$I0L 0% 0I¥%
£202826

¥g  00°00T

arvd
$I0L 00°00T
£202828

v 00°66T

arvd
SIOL 007661
£202ST8

TYd  €6°6¢T

arvda
$10L €6°6¢€T
9195222 T¥-T1d

TYE LT 8LIET

aIvd

SIOL LT 8LTIEC
IO ¥2Ad

aivda
$I0L 09°2Z0T
£Z0ZT00T

arvyd
$I0L 0% 0T%
£202826

#DANI

€Z/L0/6 :93eQ



86°L6 9€88C zZ1025220% dHNd YIS ¥Md 9Z0T8-0TTEHANI SI¥Yd [ 9Id SHINTID OW  920T8-02Z6
ST#88 WN NOLAYID TYd LT v¥8
¥6 X0d "0°d  dIVd
$I0L LT ¥¥8
LT $8 9€£88C 9,025220% DOS '¥1da¥ ‘IOVANWI 9LTT8-0TZTEH#ANI SI¥Yd L 9Id STINTD OW  9LTTI8-02Z6
STP88 WN NOLAYID Y 9% STT
$6 X0d "O0°d  QIvVd
$I10L 9% STT

9%°GT1T 9€88C 9.025220% HdD TEN HENT TIO 60£T6-0TTEHANI SI¥dVd L SIg SHINTD DN 60€I8-0226
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID V" 6L°8
¥6 X0d "0°d  QIvd
$IOL 6L°8
6L°8 9€£882C 9L0Z5220% HIL TIIM OTET8-0ZTEHANT SI¥Yd L 9Id STINTD DW  0TEI8-02T6
Z069L XI OTHONY NUS TYd  SL°99¢€
$$°892 Z9L8¢ 9%0Z€0T0¥ SHITIANS WOLINYL L6SZTEECHANT 688¢ Xod  QIvd
ST 6% Z9L8T 600290T0% ¥EIVd A0 XO€ L6GTTEEHANI $I0L GL°99¢€
9T 6% z9L8T 600ZL0TO% ¥YEAYd A0 X0 L6STTEEHANT ANVAWOD ¥ddYd QTIIJAVAN  L6STTEE
Z069L X1 OTIDNY NWS TYd VETTS

688€ X0d  dIvVd
$IOL vE'TS
$€° IS Z9L8C 9%0ZE€0TO0% SHITAANS JYOLINYL ANYAWOD ¥AIYd TTIATIAVN  8ZL66TE
ZZ06L XI INYHIVA TYd  €T°G8T
@ SWYAYOW ST82T  dIvd
$LOL €T°S8T
€1°68T 0.88¢ 0T0ZS¥80% 502 WHIQ ¥Ed FONAIAANOD HEIA HIIWS M¥YW  €202TO00T
ZZ06L XI INVHTIVA TYd TS O0vL
¥ SWYAVYDW ST8ZT  aIvd
$10L TS 0vL
ZS 0vL 04882 0T0ZS¥80% 508 WHIQ dEd HONTIAINOD HMII HIIWS MNYW  €20T86
ZZ06L XI IIYHTYA TYd 06°8LS
@ SWYAYDW ST82ZT  QIvd
$I0L 06°8LS
06°8LS 0L882 0T0ZS¥80% %00T 09Y SHAJOLOSI ONINIVIL HIIWS M¥YW  €20Z0T8
2206, XI LIVHTIYA TYE 00 0S¥
@4 SWYAVOW ST182ZT  dIvd

00° 0S¥ 0L88C 0T0Z9%80% ONINIVIL ANVIQTIM INIWISEOGWIHT HIIWS YIYW  L8T
9Z%88 WN NYDOT TYE  S6°08T
T€ X0d "O°d  dIvd
$I0L S6°08T
S6°08T 08882 9L0Z6¥%60% SHITAINS 88T6LT-E£TOSTHANT YHEINZD OINY ANV HWOH N¥DOT  88Z6LT-£Z0ST
YLLY TOSL8 WN HA YINVS vd  €€°vvL
PLLY XO0d "O°d  QIv¥d
SIOL €€ F¥PL

€€ VYL LLLBT TOTZTIOTIO¥ SHDIAYES AINIOLLIY SSO¥ NHHAHLS 40 #EDIAJI0 MV'I €C02TES
8T¥88 MWN SHNIOW SHA avdg 02 TIL
Junowy #0d we3ll SUTT uotadTansaq SweN  #DANI

4 :ebeag SHDIOANI DPNIANV.LS.LNO 0Z:95:9T €Z/L0/6 :®3eq



00°00¢€ ¥888¢C
(3244 €LLBT
8y ¥T £LL8T
86708 T¥88C
66°6¥%8C 9882
00 LETYO 6€88C
LY 09 9€88¢
8% TTT 0Z88¢C
6 $0T 9¢88¢C
S6°56¢€ 9¢£88¢
YL €6 2¢€88¢C

JUTNOWY #0d

g :obeg

0T0Z89STY HONHAMYT M - ANOD HDIAGHES H¥Id

T80CEOTOY

9L0CSTZ0V NOILOEIIOD HOVINOHS ZO9P9STHANI

we3I SUTT uot3dTIanseq

SHDIOANI ONIANVLSINO

$0GL8 WN FA YINVS

9%8 "0°d

HNOVAT TYAIDINNW ODIXHW MEN
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO

IS NIV CTT

SI¥Yd OLOVY LHEIELLS NIV
SI¥VYd OLOY Yd¥N

ST%88 WN NOLAYID

LS NIVW CTT

S1dvd OLNVY LIHIYELS NIVA
SI¥Yd OLNVY Yd¥N

2206L XI LIVHTIYA
HLL LSVYHE ST9

ATddNs OLNY NOISSIRW

2Z06L XI IYYHTIVA
HLL LSVH ST9

A1ddNs OINVY NOISSIKW

$TTL8 WN FNOYHENONTTY
MN dATd S¥00D TZ96

IDA0CA AOTTHRW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "0°4

SI¥¥d [ DId SFTANTIO DW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0°4d

SI¥¥d [ DIF STAENTO DKW

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
v6 X0d "0O°d

SId¥d [ DId SHEINTO DW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "0°d

SI¥¥d [ DI SHINTD OW

STP88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥Vd £ DId SEINTO ONW
ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID

¥6 X0d "0O°d

sweN

0Z:9s5:91

Yd 00°00¢

arvd
SIOL 00°00€
£202908

Tvd 6% F¥
arva

SIOL 67 %%
16ZLST

Tvd 8% ¥I
aiva

$10L 8% ¥T
T-29%9ST

TYd  86°08
arvd

$101L 86°08
Z86899-L9€6

Y9 66°6V8C
aIvd

$IOL 66 6¥%8Z
€890L9-L9¢6

TYd 00 LET¥9
arvd
$I0L 00 LET¥9
6018€

¥ LP°09
aIvd

SIOL L¥°09
SPET8-02C6

avd 8% 11T

arva
$10L 8% TITT
I-£%608-0226

™~d $6° V0T

arvd
SI0L ¥6° ¥0T
88CT8-0226

T¥d G6°5G6¢€

arvd
$I0L G6°S6€
T6218-0226
TYE  PLOE6
arvd

$I0L PL°€6
62%T8-0226
TYd 86 L6
arvd

SIOL 86°L6
#DANT

€2/L0/6 :9@3eQ



009LE X0d "0°d QIvd
$I0L 09°18T
09°18T 87882 6002F0T0% SHJOTHANH/SIANNYId 88SE€S8EECHANT NOIIVIOJHOD TIIND  B88GES8EE
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHJTAAYIIHA TYd %599
009L€ X0€ "0°d  QIvd
$I10L ¥S 99
5799 8788¢ 600Z90T0F  NgJ MNI/STQIYD SNE SPTLBOVEHANI NOIIVYOdd0D TTIIND  SPTLBOVE
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAYIIHA TYd 86°62C
009L€ X0d "O0°d AIv¥d
$IOL 86°6CC
86622 8788¢ 9L0ZESOTH SEDATHINTD MNI THO0LSOPEHANI NOILVIOIIOD TIIND  TH0LBOTE
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATHAYIIHA TYd LY 8LT
009LE Xod "0°d QIvd
SIOL L¥ 8LT
Ly 8LT 87882 9%0Z€0T0% WOODYA TIESSIE Z8899THEHANI NOIIWYOd¥0D TIIND  Z8899T%E
0090 TOT6T ¥d VYIHATIAYIIHd Tvd  6L°TT
009LE X0d€ "O°d  QIv¥d
SI0L 6L°TT
6L TT 87882 9%0ZE0TOY SHIIM XOJOTID S8668THEHANT NOIIWIOd0D TIIND  S8668THE
88TT Z¥6EL MO NOWAND e TVLY
88TT X0 "O°d  dIvd
SI0L IV LY
I% LY 30882 $Z0ZES0TH ADIAMES ENOHd €Z096T#IDDY 1014 £202T06
L0088 WN SHONID SY'TI TYd  00°SL
and TEIOW N %8  QIvd
O¥IIAND OTHEHD *NLLY  $IOL 00°SL
00°SL $.88C 0T0ZSL92F SHENd HIVITIAAY $2-£2 NOINQ# ANI  HIVITILAY SYOIUNITIOOD IMA DWN $Z-€£2 NOINN
€008 £0088 KN SHDNED SY1I TYd 00°06%
£000€ X0 "O°d ‘EV € DSW  QIv¥d
DAS NOISNAIXE HALIVIEJOOD NSWN  $I0L 00°06%
00°06% LL88T 0T0ZZOTO0% VIDUYD "D -SHSSYID ¥H 6T6TTHANI IOITIOD ALNNOD HDAT WN  6T6TT
€008 €0088 WN SHDNID SYI T9d 00°0ST
€000€ X0d "0O°d ‘AY € DSW  dIVd
DAS NOISNALXH HAILVIEJ00D ASWN  $I0OL 00 0ST
00°0ST LL88T 0T0Z¥0TO¥ SATHEIA a SSYID HDAE 8C6 TTHANI FOETTIOD ALNOOD FDAT WN  8T6TT
€008 £0088 WN SHDONID SYT TYd 00° 016
€000€ X0d "0O°d ‘AY € DSW  dIvVd
DAS NOISNALXH HAILVIEJOOD ASWN  $I0L 007016
00°0T6 LL88T 0T0Z%0TO0% YIDIYO B SHESSYID CH6TTHANI FOTTTIOD AINNOD HOHAE WN  CTHETT
$0SL8 WN Hd YINYS TYd  00°00€
9%8 "0°d aIvd
$IOL 00°00€

00°00¢€ ¥888¢C 0T0ZSP80% JHSHAY ATMIAHLT - ANOD A¥HS HIIA HNOVAT TYdIDINAW O2IXHW MAN £2027828
$05L.8 WN HA YINVS TYd 007006
00°00¢ ¥888C 0T0ZS%80% HILIWS ATIOH - ANOD HDIAYHES HIIA 98 "0°'4d arvd
00°00€ 7888¢C 0T0ZS¥80% HLINS MYVYW - ANOD HDOIA¥HAS HAIA SIOL 00°006
00°00¢€ ¥888¢C 0T0ZSY80% JASHAY HOL - ANOD HDIAEIS HITA HNOVHT TYdIDINAN ODIXHW MAN £202906
Junowy #0d w3 SUTT uotadraossdg sweN  #DANT

9 :obeq SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO 02:95:9T €T/L0/6 :®@3ed



yT°€9
TL %S
06°SLT
60°60C
LETL
LL 68
v6°08
L9799
8L L6

8L STT

LY 8L

ST 1EL

0676¢T

S8°9¢
0%°9T
6T°0GT
L6°8VT
28°8LT

€L°C¢
TS 8L
ge£°0¢

20 T¢

L9 LET

0L"SL

ST 6T

Junowy

L

#0d

:obeg

SZ02S%80%

SYWOHL Jd NYJdES

OTOOTTTIZHIODOY

SZ0ZSP80Y ANWHZAOd Q4 NYAIS 6000TTTTZH#HIOOY
NOIIVLS a4 NYJHS 000TTTTZ#ILDDY

S20TS¥80%
S202S%807%
§202¢S01T¥
SCTOCTLSTIV
GZ0TESO0TY
SZO0ZTPLOY
GCOZTPLOY

TTOZZOTO¥

€T0TLOTOY
£€T0Z80TOY
€T0Z80TO0¥
€T02Z0TO0Y
€T0CP0TOY

600CLOTOY
600CSLITY
600280TO07V

60026L667%
£T0C6L66T

wa3T SUTT

TIEM HDS dd NVJHS
YOINIS a8y

ad JTTIANIID
NOINHEY adHd

SWH NITNd¥D

ad NITNIYD

HSYHT JYHINSYHIL
YHININd 44AIdEHS
HSYHT J4TdHHS
HSYAT JIDENYRN
HSYHET A¥dTO

INNOD FHINSVHAL
INNOD IMA
INNOD AATIIHS

INNOD ¥YOSSESSY
ASYAT JOSSHESSY

SHDIOANI ONIANVLS.LNO

LOOOTTITZHIODY
9000TTITZH#IODOY
$000TITTZHIOOVY
€000TTITTCHIOOY
ZOOOTTITIZH#IOOY

TOOTTTTZ#IDDY

LT6980TE06HANT
LT6980TE06HANT
LZ6980TE06HANT
LT6980TE06HANT
LT6980ZE06HANT

PE9PS6L90SHANT
PE9PS6LI0SHANT
PE€9VS6LI0SHANT

289L80TC06HANI
Z89L80ZE06HANT

uotiydTaosaa

ST?88 WN NOLAYID
69¢ X0d

DIFLOATHE NIHLSHMHILNOS

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
IS NIODNIT T

HOIAYES ANV HIIL W-XIS

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID
IS NTIOONIT T

HOIA¥HES ANY FIIL W-XIS

STP88 WN NOLAVID
ANYT LOTdHEHA ST

YIHOT NOJVHS

9¢¥8 60TT6 VYD VYNAAVSV
9¢v8 X0d 04

SHDIAYES YHANHAAO TANILNIAS

99ZGL XL SYIIVA
Z%E€099 X0€d "0°4d

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

99C4L XL SYTIVA
ZyE099 XO0d "0°d

ONI ‘¥SN HODIX

99ZSL XI SYIIYd
Z¥€099 X0d "0O°d

DONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
IEHILS LS¥YId °S 00¢€

0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAVIIHA
009Lg X0d€ "0°4d

NOIIVIOdIOoD TIIND
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATHAYIIHA

sweN

02:9G:9T

Ve ZT°0%6T

$I0L 2T 0%6T

aIivd
$IOL SZ TEL
€2Z0ZTES

SI0L 0SS 6€T

Yd  €2°T1CS

arivd
$10L €T°1ZS
LZ6980C€E06

T9d  6S°TET

arvd
SIOL 6S'TET
vYE9YSELO0S

T¢d 697891

arvd

$IO0L 69°89T
289L80Z€06
T¥d 0L SL
arvd

$I0L O0L"SL
6025

aIvd
$10L ST 6T
T8TEEBEE

TYd 09 18T
#DANT

€z/L0/6 ®@3eq



99°09TT 9¢L8T ZT0Z26%60% TOYINOD HENIHOVIW HOI LZEVPTHANI TONI XHdL LZTEVT
0Z€SL XL SVITNVd I¥d 00°0ST
LY060C XO0d "O°d aIivd
"ONI ‘SNOIINTOS VYiIVd $I10L 00°0ST
00°0ST S5L8C 9€0C80TO¥ T-80€C0C-ZT88LTZIHANT IATIYNGALTY % JSTY NOINOSNYUL €20C-C188LTY
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID 99 <TT'9%¢€T
INNLSHEHD T aIvd
SIOL ZI 9¥%Ee

ZT°9v%¢e S8L8C 9L025220% ID0¥d ¥04 ¥HIUM MINd €Z0TS60#ANI NOLAYID 40 NMOL €20Ts6

80789 S8L8T GZ0Ce0TI0¥ adgd 470 90-5590-THH#LDDY

pS €8T S8L8T SZ0TE0TOY XANNY TO-08Z0-ZE#IDDY

€% 9¢01 S8L8T SC0CE0TOo¥ HSNOHIM¥N0D TO0-SLZO0-TE#LDOOY

L6°9VC S8L8T GZ0TE0T0¥ NIWNAY Z0-0ZZ0-CTEHIOOY ST988 WN NOLAVID IYd 68 ¥P6T
€% ¥ST S8L8T S20C2e€010¥ NIWNAY Z0-%TZ0-ZEH#IDOV INNLSHHD T aivd

0T 65T S8L8BC S202¢£6509 HDIAAO JATIHHS €0-86TT-ZTHIOOY SIOL 68 FH6T
YET9TT S8L8C SC02scCeov I1d3a @3 T0-S€00-TT#IDDY NOLAVTID 40 NMOL £€2025¢8

02164 XL OTIIIVWY TYd  TO° 99§
00L0€ X0d Od  QdIvVd
$10L TO %99S
T0 %99S 12882 T1025220% SYIVAHE T-PEE9PSHANT SYTHIOEE MOL  T-PEE9DS
0ZT6L XI OTITAYWY Tvd G2 Z6TT
00L0€ X0 04  dI¥d
: SI0L ST T6TT
mm.mmaﬂ aNmmm Nﬁommmmo«mZDawqqmmZOwzHMmmH,ommmwm#>zH mmmmhommsoeﬂ-ommmwm .

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA T¥d 0T TL
arvd
T3 AJENNHEY 0L9 $I0L 02 TL
0Z°TL 8688¢C OTOCTI9CTY %0C WHIJ ¥YHd HONTITINOD SWH TIIOSDOLS IWY.L €T0CSTO0T
81788 WN SANIOW SHJ I¥d 08°%8C
aIvd
a9 AJENNAEA 0LS SIOL 08 %82
08 ¥8C 8688¢ OTOZTISCTY %08 NWHIQ ¥YId HONIIHTANOD SWH TITIASOOLS IWVYL €C0CETO0T

8T%¥88 WN SENIOW SHA Tvg 00°0L

aIvd
@ AJEINNEA 0L $IOL 00°0L
00°0L 9688C 0T0ZZ9CT¥y DAY HONHIHINOD NO INIWISANTENIHI TIIASDOLS INWV.L £20C106
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO Vg €L7LS

88 Xod  aIv¥d
$I0L €L°LS

€LTLS €9L8C 9L4029220¥ SHITANS 0E8YTHANI “OD DNIAYEL ALYHIDYMS 0€8%T
S¥ 96T vSL8¢C SZ0C6%60% IVIS HYIA NHQAVH SO00TTTTIZH#HIOOY
08 LTT vaL8c SZO0CEO0TOV gns AATIHHS TOOSTTTTZHIOOVY
9%V 68 ¥SL8C §Z0Z6%60% Qd NHQAVH/AYLISIWY STOOTTTIZHIOOVY
SL 8P ¥SL8C S202eS0Ty NIVW Qd3d €TO0TTTIZHIOOY
TE 0L ¥SL8C GT0CES0Td SIYEIIID adE3d CTOOTTITTZHLOOY
867 LST 7SL8C S20269%607% DY Q4 QULSINY TTOOTTTTZHIDOV
junowy #0d we3I SuT] uotidransag [weN #DOANTI

8 :abed SEDOIOANI ONIANVLSLAOO 02:95:9T €Z/L0/6 :@23eQ



66TL8 WN FNOYINONITY Tdd  ¥v°S8%
91%€6 X0d "0°d arvd

vy 987 8T88C 9€0Z80T0Y NNYW W MDHEHD ANNOUODADVE ZZZB8HANI SHDIAYHS NOILYDILSHANT TYSAFAINN cees
ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID Ivd  SC°8¢
98% X0d "0O°d aIvd

ST 8¢ v9L8C 80029010% ZT/LO0 SID A¥ 6SSPYHANI JHJYHT ALNNOCD NOINN [ 44
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd  §T°8¢
98% X004 "0°4 aIvd

SZ°8¢ voL8Z 800C90TO0% S0/L0 SID Q¥ 9PSPP#ANI JHAYHET ALNACD NOINN 9%Sv¥
ST988 WN NOLAWTID vg L8029
98% X094 "O°4d arvd

L8°029 $¥9L8T $0TZSO0TOY €2/€2/8 NYAS/ONH-TID0Ed $9SHPHANI ¥YEAYET ALNNOD NOINN  $9S¥¥
L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM TYd 2788
009 X0 Od  QIv¥d
$10L Z¥°88
Zv° 88 10882 9%0Z€0T0Y  HDIANHES ATHLNOW T98S600S8ZTHANI ISYIAINO  T98560058¢C
L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM Tvd TV 88
009 X0d 04  dIvVd
$10L Z%°88
zZ¥° 88 10882 9%0ZE€0T0Y  HEDIAYAS ATHINOW LETE600S8THANI ISYIAIND  LEZT660058T
I¥LT 08909 TII ODYDIHD Tdd 00°S0¥%
19488 X0 "0°d  QIvd
FIGYATIDEE SINNODDY *NII¥Y  $I0L 00°S0¥%
00°G0% 8.88C T802SZT0¥ MONIL IATIYE TPSTSILITHANI ANITIN  T-TPSTS9LOT
IPLT 08909 TI ODYDIHD TYg  €5°829T
I9.88 X0d "0°d  QI¥d
HIGUATHDTY SINNODDY NLIY  $IO0L €5°829T

€5°829T 81.88¢C T80Z80T0% MDONMUL ITIL/SUHLSYD TPSTSILITHANI IANITA TPQTS9LOT
TLP0 T€088 WN DNIWHA TYd 957 €88¢
€6 8TET 6LL8T £T0ZLOTOY SEHDIANES MHOMLEN 608S0LOVSOTHANT arvd
€6 81T 6LLBT £€T0Z90T0% SHDIAMHAS MUOMIEN 608S0LO¥BOTHANI TLY ¥IMYEA "0°d $IOL 95 €£88¢
0L S%CT 6LL8T €T0ZZ0T0F SHDIAMHAS MUOMIAN 608S0LO¥8OTHANI DIAVI¥L 608S0L0¥80T
L806L XL mZHANMH I¥d 00709

SE€T X0d "0°d aIvd

00709 0£88¢ SZ0Z6V60Y ATMHAM-IE A¥S YHLSAWNd SLTITHANI DT ONITDADHY HIV.LIS-I¥L SLTITT

L806L XI INITXAL T¥d 8Z°0TE
S¢€Z X0g "0°4d aivd

82 0Tt 0€88¢C ~ STOTLSTITY ATIHEM DA¥S JEALSIWNA TSSTTIHANI OTT DNITDADHE HIVIS-I¥L TSSCT

Z0T6L XI OTITVYWY TYd 997 09TT
JdNHI¥YY HLONOS 00§  dIv¥d
$IOL 99°09TT
AUnowy #0d we3I |UuTT uoT3dTIDSSa [weN H#DANT

6 :abeg SHDTOANI OHNIANYISINO 02:95:91 €2/L0/6 :°3eQ



95°96LC0E »x¥DNIDIOANT TYILOL+ *

€908 0D ATIIMAD TYg 2S5 8T0T
OTT# TIDIID AJOLNOWOAd LSST  QIVd
$I0L TS 8TOT
TS 8TOT z888¢C Z1075220% SAITAANS S8LPZSTHANT INFWAINOE SAEATY ¥  S8LPZST
8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHAJ TYg €5°22S
ZIT X0 "0°'d aIv¥d

€5°2¢29 6188C 9LO0TCTIPLOY SHIIL 6S9THANT HYIL ODNIM 659¢C
08°2%T L8LBT TTOZZOTOY TINA 886LZITEHANI
L9 SLT LB8LBZ TT0CTEO0TOY TdNA 886LTITEHANI
8¢°19 L8LBT 9L0229CT¥ TINA 886LZITEHANI
Sy vee L8L8BT 9L0ZESOTY THNA 886LTZI9TE6HANT
85°06S¢ L8L8BT TTOZ80TO¥ THNA 886LZI9TEHANI
60°880¢CC L8L8T ¥v025220% THNA 886LZIT6HANI
20796 L8L8T T10Z6L66Y THNA 886LZ9T6HANI
£2°20T L8LBT 0TO0CPOTIOY THNA 886LZITEHANT €6C9 L6T09 I WYIALS TOIYD TYd 0€°980LZ
VLTLOT L8LBT 9LOTTIV?LOY THNA 886LZIT6HANT €629 X049 0od aIvd
9L 6%C L8LBT TTIOZOTTOV THNA 886LTZITE6HANT $I0L 0€°980LZ
8G°LL L8LBT 9LOCTLSTTY TENA 886LTITEHANT JNVE XHM 886LZ916
9TTZ ¥8CTSL XI SYIIVd I¥vd 8€°0CT

9TTZ¥8 XO€ 0d  dIvd
$10L 8€°02T
8€°02T 85882 TT0Z52Z0% JANIVLIEE/LAD NI SO0€60T090SAH#ANT IVD NIDRIYM S0€60T090Sd
0¥%LL8 WN NOIVH TYd 6% 16€6¢
AAV MIOJENEH ISVYE ¥vb  QIvd

YL V9T 88L8C 8T0CLLYCY ADVYWIVHd HIVWNI S10L 6% °TI6€6C
GL"9ZT6T 88L8T LOEZLLYTY ONISNOH HIVWNI ¥HINAD NOIINILIA OTYNOJTIVW TIDIA €202L06
£€50€ ¥D VYDHENOTHVA Tvd 00°869¢C

TIVAL ¥OLDAIS0Ed 065 aivd

$I0L 00°8692
00°869¢ 7988¢ LOEZLLYZY SHIVWNI 40 ONIIMOJSNVML T¥EEHANT DT ‘SEDIAGHS NAAYY INTd SN Zree
Junowy #0d we3I SuTd uot3dtansaq SweN H#DOANT

0T :obeq SHDIOANI ONIANV.LSLNO 0Z:95:9T €Z/L0/6 :®3eQ



Q%Umon Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
W. Carr Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd Miller WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

Inventory Items for Disposition

e 2009 Heartstart Defibulator Model Philips Heartstart MRX Inventory Tag # 2641

e Oak Desks with Hutches Tag #s 2421, 2422, 1377, 2413, 2414, 2415

e Dell CPU Model DO7D Tag # 2191

e Mission Oak Desks and Chairs Inventory Tag # 2384, 2385, 2386, 2387, 2388, 2389,
2390, 2391, 2682, 2392,2393, 2618

e Digital Projector Inventory Tag # 1744

e 2006 Dodge Ram Pickup VIN 1D7HU16NX6J247969

310 John Deere Backhoe Serial # T0310CG771834 Inventory Tag # 891 (transmission problems)

DONE at Clayton, County of Union, this 12th day of September, 2023

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk





